
UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS 
MARINE CORPS 8ASE 

PSC BOX 20004 
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROUNAZIb4Z.WO4 

Ms. Diane Jackson 
Agency for Toxic Substances 

and Disease Registry 
Division of Health Assessment 

and Consultation 
Chief, Program Evaluation, Records, 
Mail Stop E-54 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30333 

Dear Ms. Jackson: 

A Public Health Assessment for Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune was performed by the Agency for 
Toxic Substaxes and Disease Registry. It identified groundwater contamination as a potential health 
hazard. In response to this assessment, an annual program to monitor the active supply wells wa enacted. 

Enclosed is a copy of the first annual test results of the program prepared by Bionomics Laborzatory Inc. 
These results indicate four wells with constituents above the North Carolina Administrative Crude, Title 
i5A, Chapter 2, Subchapter 2L standards. Well 603 has been taken off line. The other three ~~srells wiil be 
resampied to validate the results before additional actions are taken. 

Point of contact is Mr. Neal Paul, Director, Installation Restoration Division, Environmental management 
Department, at telephone (910) 45 l-5068. 

,.,$y&-j?Q, 
N. NEAL PA 
Acting Assistant Chief of Staff 
Environmental Management 
By direction of 
the Commanding General 

Encl: 
(I) Samplimg and halysis of Groundwater Wells at the Marine Corps Base, 

Camp Lejeune, NC and Marine Corps Air Station New River, Jaeksonvibe NC 

Copy to: (w/o encl) 
COMLANTNAVFACENGCOM (Code 1823, K. Landmaq’L. Laughmiller) 
CMC &FL, K. Dreyer) 
NEHC (Y. Walker) 
NCDEHNR, Groundwater (C. Stehman) 
NCDEHNR, Super-fund Section (P. Watters) 
EPA, Region IV (G. Townsend) 
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